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Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Office of Emergency Management 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Brent Hibbert Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

Charlie Pierce, Mayor (P 
Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Director t?lt 

Brenda Ahlberg, Community & Fiscal Projects Manager (Ja 

August 26, 2021 

Resolution 2021-_Q{a.5_, Accepting $1,548.02 from the State of Alaska 
Department of Military and Veterans Affairs, Division of Homeland 
Security and Emergency Management for Emergency Management 
Operations during Fiscal Year 2020/2021 (Mayor) 

Resolution 2020-050 approved $160,000 from the State of Alaska Division of 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management (DHS&EM) for disaster 
management activities. This fund ing is provided by the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency under the Emergency Management Performance Grant 
("EMPG") program. In August 2021 , DHS&EM provided an additional $1,548.02 to 
the FY21 EMPG grant, increasing the award to $161,548.02. 

This grant offsets staff salary percentages directly associated with the EMPG 
program. The 50/50 match funds were supplied from the balance of the OEM 
department FY2021 annual budget. The purpose of the EMPG program is to assist 
in the development, maintenance and improvement of state and local 
emergency management capabil ities in responding to d isasters that may resu lt 
from natural or man-made events . 

Upon approval of this resolution , 
$1 ,548.02 will be applied retroactively 
to eligible activities under the FY21 
EMPG grant. 

Attachment: award le tter 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
MATCH ACCOUNT/FUNDS VERIFIED 

Acct . No. 100.l 1250.00000.401 10 - $1 ,548.02 

pp 
By: ____ _ Date: 8/ 25 / 2021 


